nt, Ohio

Council of the village of Mariemonz.
October 11, 2021

Agenda

1. Call to Ordet
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
nstein 1€ Ohio Development Grants (Brownﬁeld and Demolition

Brief Presentaﬁon from Michael Wwei

3a.
Grant Funds)
ffice for

7,2021
are in the village O

eeting September 2
e marked *% These

Minutes Council M
copies except thos

4.
5. Communications: (Councﬂ has
perusal)
#From Police Chief Hines: September 202 Monthly Report
*From Assistant F ire Chief Cop eland: S ptember 2021 Monthly Rep ort
#From Service Superinten ent Scherp enberg: S€ tember 2021 Monthly Rep ott
*From TaX Administrator Darrah: S eptember 2021 Monthly Report
*From Assistant F iscal Officer Wendler: September 2021 Fiscal Officer’s Monthly Reports
*From Fire/EMS Resident Committee: Committee Recommendaﬁons to Village Council
*************************************************************************************
6. Permission to Address Council (0f addressing Council with prepared notes/ speech please Jeave 2
copy with Mrs. van Pelt for accurate minutes)
Bills:
nd italics below**

Motion to Pay the

7.
agenda items t0 be

#*Committee
-18) #xTarget Date 3.19-20%* (Tabled 2-24-20)

June 2021 **

ding Departrnent) (
and Guidelines (2-8-21)

i (4—&2-2\)

ation of Solar Panels
1 #xTarget Date

Per Buil

4 Install
(Un—tabled 4-1

Review Signage Legislation ( 1-11-21)
- Pport-o-Let
4 Assist Updat:

&

Related to Corner

4 TFences

4 Walking (3—25—19) #xTarget Date May 31, 2020%*
K Hillside Conservation € -25—19)**Target D
i Use of Village properties (12
(10—12—20)

4 DalePar
4 Review Pprocess for Naming and
4 Creation of Waldorf Neighborhood Advisory Group
y Bell Tower Restrooms (3—8—21)
i 1 3-8—21)(4—12-21)
021 (4—12—21)

4 Future Stud
rtain Pool Events for 2

path Whiskey Creek



L4 Review Process Being Followed for Formal Acceptance of Contracts and Issuance of
Purchase Orders for Projects Already Approved by Council (4-12-21)
4 Options for Management of the Pool for 2022 Season (9-27-21) (10-11-21)

Finance: (Rob Bartlett - Chair: Kelly Rankin — Vice-Chair; Joe Stelzer — Member)

Explore Financial Incentives for Local Businesses (12-21-20)

Organizational Structure of the Village and Assessing need for Village
Administrator (1-11-21( (2-8-21) (4-26-21 ) (8-9-21) (10-11-21)

Policy to Approve Expenses Over $5,000 (8-9-21)

Village Contract for Electricity (10-11-21)

Village Financial Reporting (10-11-21)

EEE FE

Safety: (Avia Graves — Chair; Randy York — Vice-Chair; Kelly Rankin — Member)

Establish Process of Traffic Speed Concerns: Settle Road, Petoskey Avenue, Miami
Road Hill and South Miami Road (7 -13-20)

Crosswalk Lighting (12-21-20)

Speed Table Miami Road Hill (4-12-21) (7-26-21 Partial Report Tabled)

Parking Spot Murray Avenue and Homewood Road (8-9-21)

Invisible Fence Code Requirements (8-23-21)

(SRS

Planning and Zoning & Economic Development: (Marcy Lewis - Chair; Joe Stelzer — Vice-Chair; Randy

York — Member)

4 Building Tear Down Aesthetics (9-10-18) **Target Date 11-2020%*

4 Work with MPF Task Force To Take Proactive Steps To Preserve Village
Architectural Heritage (4-1 8-19) (1-27-20) **Target Date 1-2021%**

4 Business Economic Development in the Village (4-13-20) (Moved from Committee
of the Whole 5-13-19) **Ongoing**

4 Creation of CRA Council (2-25-19) **Target Date 11-2020**Transferred From
Public Works (6-22-20)

4 Building Office Monthly Report Proposed Layout (8-9-21)

Public Works and Service: (Kelly rankin — Chair; Rob Bartlett — Vice-Chair; Avia Graves — Member)

4 Governmental Aggregation (5-28-19) (Tabled 10-1 2-20)

4 Murray Avenue Repairs (Partner with Columbia Township) (June 10, 2019)**Target
Date Spring 2020**

4 Painting of Lamp Posts Plan (4-26-21)

Committee of the Whole:

4 Municipal Building Renovations/Additions For Police/F ire/Administration/Building
Departments (9-10-1 8) **Target Date June 2021**



8. Miscellaneous:

9. Resolutions:

10. Ordinances:

4 Beggar’s Night will be Sunday October 31, 2021 from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m
4 Leaf Season will begin Monday October 25, 2021 and Run Through Thursday

=

+
+
-
+
4
4
+
+
*
!
el
+
S
4+
-
*
e

December 23, 2021 (see “Stormwater Pollution and Yard Waste” flyer from Hamilton
County Public Health)

“To Reappoint Louise Schomburg as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the
Calendar Years of 2022 and 2023” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Marcia Duval as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the
Calendar Years of 2022 and 2023 (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Joan Vago as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the Calendar
Years of 2022 and 2023 (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Eric Marsland as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the
Calendar Year 2022” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Brian Kelly as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar
Years of 2022 and 2023 (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Karen Berkich as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar
Years of 2022 and 2023” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Tom Gilmore as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar
Years of 2022 and 2023” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Lorne Hlad as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar
Years of 2022 and 2023 (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Mike Kintner as a Member of the Architectural Review Board for the
Calendar Years of 2022 and 2023” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Brad Lockhart as a Member of the Architectural Review Board for the
Calendar Years 2022 and 2023 (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Andrew Seeger as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board for the Calendar Year 0f 2022” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Steve Spooner as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board for the Calendar Year 0f 2022” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Mark Glassmeyer as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and
Park Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2022” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Jason Brownknight as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and
Park Advisory Board for the Calendar Year 0f 2022” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint John Fakes as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2022” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Jon Morgan as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2022” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Marcy Lewis as a Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for
Calendar Year 2022” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Mary Beth York as a Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for
Calendar Year 2022” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Marianne Prue as a Non-Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board
for the Calendar Year 2022” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint John Bentley as a Non-Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for
the Calendar Year 2022” (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Martin Koepke as a Non-Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board
for the Calendar Year 2022” (Third Reading)



= = = ¥ = £

“To Reappoint Anthony Borgerding as Village Fiscal Officer for the Calendar Years
2022 and 2023 (Third Reading)

“To Reappoint Elissa Wendler as Village Fiscal Administrative Assistant for the
Calendar Years 2022 and 2023”; To Set Compensation” (Third Reading)

“To Confirm the Reappointment of Elissa Wendler as Part-Time IT Administrator for
Calendar Years 2022 and 2023’ (Third Reading)

“Ordinance Amending Section 151.04 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances
Regarding Fence Construction” (Third Reading) Tabled 7-12-21

“Ordinance Amending Ordinance O-19-21 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances and
to Declare an Emergency” (Requires Three Readings)

“An Ordinance Creating Position of Village Administrator” (First Reading)



Ohio Statewide Brownfield Funding
$500 Million in Funding Available

Are You Ready to get Your Project Funded?

PATRIOT ENGINEERING
and ENVIRONMENTAL, Inc.

Engineering Value for Project Success

Ohio’s 2022-2023 budget recently signed by
Governor DeWine allocates $500 million in new
brownfield funding. Funding will be administered by
the Ohio Department of Development (ODOD) which
must adopt rules for allocation of brownfield funding
and the demolition program. The rules will determine

project eligibility and administration of the program.

The Program is set to be operational by October 1, 2021.

Program Highlights
Brownfield Remediation

- $350 million allocated for investigation, cleanup,
and revitalization of brownfield sites

« $1 million in funding per county (total of $88
million) is reserved for each of Ohio’s 88 counties

« Remaining $262 million in funding is to be
provided to eligible projects on a “first come first
served basis”

« Up to 75% of each project cost will be funded -
requires a 25% match

CONTACT US TODAY
Michael D. Weinstein, P.G., C.P.

MWeinstein@PatriotEng.com
513-817-1600

Since 1995, Patriot Engineering and Environ
expertise and trusted solutions for the simples
their leadership and foresight to promote urban development and eliminate blight.

Building Demolition and Site Revitalization

« $150 million allocated for demolition of vacant or
abandoned commercial or residential buildings and
revitalization of surrounding properties

« $500,000 in funding per county (total of $44 million)
is reserved for each of Ohio’s 88 counties

« Remaining $106 million in funding is to be provided
to eligible projects on a “first come, first served basis”

« Up to 75% of project costs will be funded - requires
a 25% match

PATRIOT STANDS READY TO ASSIST YOU:

» Prepare your Grant Application

« Inventory your properties

« Voluntary Action Program (VAP) Phase |
» Voluntary Action Program (VAP) Phase Il
« No Further Action (NFA) letters

mental, Inc. has partnered with our clients to provide
t to the most complex of projects. We salute Ohio for

Environmental « Geotechnical + Construction Materials Testing

200 W North Bend Road
Cincinnati, OH 45216
www.patrioteng.com

Patriot - Excellence you can count on.
Expect the best. We have built our reputation upon it.



Village of Mariemont
Council Meeting
September 27, 2021

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order with the pledge of allegiance at 6:32 pm. Present at the meeting
were Mrs. Graves, Dr. Lewis, Mr. Stelzer, and Mr. York.

Mayor Brown called for a motion to excuse Mr. Bartlett and Mrs. Rankin from the meeting. Mr. York moved,
seconded by Dr. Lewis, to excuse Mr. Bartlett and Mrs. Rankin. On roll call; four ayes, no nays.

Mrs. Graves moved, seconded by Mr. York, to accept the minutes of the regular Council meeting of
September 13, 2021, as written. On roll call; four ayes, no nays.

Communications:

*From Swim Pool Manager Schad: August/September 2021 Monthly Report. Mayor Brown stated that
Jordan had also submitted a letter of resignation. She will finish out the closing of the pool and activities throughout
the end of the year.

*From Council Member Joe Stelzer: Email dated September 23,2021. Re: Discussion to assign the task of
reviewing options for the management of the Village Pool for 2022 season. Mr. Stelzer discussed two different paths
they might explore with one being to continue to manage the pool with an internal employee or to engage an outside
management company or we could split the duties between an internal employee and a management company. If we
are going to fill this internally we need to develop a job duties and responsibilities list which we haven’t had for years.
That will help if we post for that job then we know what we’re posting for and secondly, if we go with a management
company we have to put out a request for a proposal and we have to be definitive on what exactly we are asking those
management companies to do, whether it’s to hire and manage lifeguards or manage the concession stands. His
recommendation is that we put this in the Health and Recreation Committee and get started on it. The Pool
Commission talked about this last week and they highly recommend that we explore these two paths to try to figure
out what the options might be. But clearly the deliverable is that job posting if we do it internally which means we
have to get that out or the request for proposal to give the management companies to give us their bid about what cost
would be to provide those services. Mayor Brown brought up the option of being able to separate out the concession
stand and bidding that out separately. Mr. Stelzer had shared a list of job duties for the pool manager back in June of
this year which was reviewed by Mayor Brown and Ms. Schad. Mayor Brown stated that the starting place for that
will be in the Health and Recreation Committee with the Pool Commission and Ms. Schad assisting. The Pool
Commission would like to see this accomplished in 45 days.

Permission To Address Council:

Mike Smythe, 3607 Flintpoint Way, Mariemont, Ohio 45227, was given permission to address Council.
Mr. Smythe had some questions regarding Kellogg’s, specifically about the reduction in force. Mayor Brown
explained that he and Mr. Stelzer had a phone conversation with the plant manager and their spokesperson who
is in Washington DC. They explained that they are closing one of the three lines which was a cookie line. They
will drop down to two cracker lines. The workforce was originally about 550 people and will be reduced to
300 people. They have already lost 100-125 people because of the job market. The future status of the plant is
a bit murky as Mayor Brown understands the plant is in competition with two other plants and they know to
the pound what it costs to manufacture a cracker and they are always comparing this to other plants. As for a
time frame, it is unclear and could be 1-3 years or maybe 5 years. Mayor Brown was unable to get a direct
answer from Kellogg’s on the timing. Mr. Stelzer explained that several brands were sold to Ferrero but
Kellogg’s retained the contract to produce some of the brands at the Mariemont facility. Ferrero now wants to
move that production to a different manufacturer. The Kellogg’s plant is not efficient. On the call they said the
cost to run that plant is about 15 million dollars more annually than comparable plants around the country. The
labor/payroll is the reason for the difference because the pay is about 50-60% higher here than at a plant in
Jackson, TN, for example. Kellogg’s must decide where they will produce their products. The decision is



coming but we don’t know when that will happen. The lost revenue for the Village could be anywhere from
$180,000-$220,000 in annual earnings tax. To answer Mr. Smythe’s question, Mayor Brown said there have
been no formal discussions about an increase in earnings tax or property tax for the Village. Mr. Smythe asked
who is in charge of economic development in the Village as far as Council. Dr. Lewis said that she is, as the
chairperson of that committee.

Motion to Pay the Bills:

M. York asked for clarification about the XPEX expense of $3300 for August. Was the idea for assigning
XPEX to take over the Building Department duties that the fees would cover their monthly charges? Mayor Brown
said that yes, it was to act as a pass through. Mr. Van Stone explained that when he took over in the Building
Department there was a large stack of old inspections that were put on hold due to Covid. XPEX has been catching
up on a lot of inspections. Mr. Van Stone would like to put together an upgraded fee schedule based on the cost for
inspections for typical projects and the cost of running the office. He stated that by upgraded he means a lot higher
than our current fees. The idea that XPEX was going to save us $40,000 is ridiculous. We are now billing the
applicants for building permits that need plan reviews which is probably 3-4 per month. XPEX is billed for their time
and it is typically one hour per plan which is around $260/month. The additional income for the Village, with the
XPEX arrangement, is $260 until we increase the fees. Mr. York appreciates everything Mr. Van Stone has done so
far.

Mrs. Graves moved, seconded by Mr. York, to pay the bills as approved by the Mayor, Fiscal Officer and
Chairman of the Finance Committee. On roll call; four ayes, no nays.

Miscellaneous:

Beggar’s Night will be held on Sunday October 31, 2021 from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Leaf Season will begin Monday October 25, 2021 and run through Thursday December 23, 2021.

Building Department will be closed October 4-8.

Warrior Run will be held on October 2 at 5:15 p.m.

Mrs. Graves asked if the Flying Pig route will be using the new Murray Path. There is going to be seeding
done around the path the week of October 4t The Flying Pig will use the same route as in previous years and might
use the Murray Path next year. The Flying Pig will be happening on October 31.

Village potluck to show appreciation for Village employees on October 10t from 2-6 p.m. It will be held on
the front lawn of the Municipal Building. The Village is supplying meat to grill out and people are asked to bring a

nut-free side dish. Residents and Council members are all invited to attend.

Resolutions:

“To Reappoint Louise Schomburg as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the Calendar Years of 2022
and 2023 had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Marcia Duval as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the Calendar Years of 2022 and
2023” had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Joan Vago as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the Calendar Years of 2022 and
2023” had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Eric Marsland as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the Calendar Year 2022” had a
second reading.



“To Reappoint Brian Kelly as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar Years of 2022 and 2023”
had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Karen Berkich as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar Years of 2022 and
2023” had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Tom Gilmore as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar Years of 2022 and 2023”
had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Lorne Hlad as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar Years of 2022 and 2023”
had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Mike Kintner as a Member of the Architectural Review Board for the Calendar Years of 2022
and 2023” had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Brad Lockhart as a Member of the Architectural Review Board for the Calendar Years 2022
and 2023” had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Andrew Seeger as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for
the Calendar Year of 2022” had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Steve Spooner as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the
Calendar Year of 2022 had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Mark Glassmeyer as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for
the Calendar Year of 2022” had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Jason Brownknight as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board
for the Calendar Year of 2022” had a second reading.

“To Reappoint John Fakes as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the
Calendar Year of 2022” had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Jon Morgan as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the
Calendar Year of 2022” had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Marcy Lewis as a Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for Calendar Year 2022” had
a second reading.

“To Reappoint Mary Beth York as a Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for Calendar Year 2022”
had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Marianne Prue as a Non-Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for the Calendar Year
2022” had a second reading.

“To Reappoint John Bentley as a Non-Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for the Calendar Year
2022” had a second reading.

“To Reappoint Martin Koepke as a Non-Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for the Calendar Year
2022” had a second reading.



Ordinances:

“To Reappoint Anthony Borgerding as Village Fiscal Officer for the Calendar Years 2022 and 2023” had a
second reading.

“To Reappoint Elissa Wendler as Village Fiscal Administrative Assistant for the Calendar Years 2022 and
2023”; To Set Compensation” had a second reading.

“To Confirm the Reappointment of Elissa Wendler as Part-Time IT Administrator for Calendar Years 2022
and 2023’ had a second reading.

“Ordinance Amending Section 151.04 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Regarding Fence
Construction”. Third Reading was Tabled 7-12-21

The meeting adjourned at 7 p.m.

William A. Brown, Mayor

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



MARIEMONT POLICE DEPARTMENT

2021 MONTHLY REDPORTY

September

Submitted by: @Chig/Qlshard . Sines



L abed

%l

%Ll

%G8

%68

%69

a)ey ainso|D

abueyo v,

68¢

16¢€

<
©

LL

92l

ol

v8

445

slejol

9L

SIaU}Q o} Siseuly

6¥¢

N

sjueliep) HNoY s JoAepy

€l

.

—

SOSUSYO J8YI0 IV

sAemeuny

juswsseseH suoydaja |

1onpuo Aueplosiq

sme Jonbi

Al 22 k=] k=]

MO OIN|™

—|M|OojOoO|N| <

=il O]

90UBJOIA JlSaWoq

©
(3]

O
(3]

©
@

(524
©

asnqy bnug

SesUalO Xos

suonejolA suodeapp

buibeweq [euiuny

Auadold ualolg Aoy

S¥99yD pegd

Aiabiog

uos.y

s)nessy Jayi0

MINICO|O|Ol— o T O

eyl oiny

&
~N

HeulL

Aeping

Jinessy snojuoje4

Aaqqoy

adey

OjO|ojlojo|nN|—~|—|o|o]jo|m|nl~|O

Olojlojo N molN|ojlo|o|~ =

OOOOOOOOOOO‘—O\—OL{)OOOO\—\—‘—V

Ojlojojo|o|~N |~ |o|lo|~m|anl~]o

QOO ~N|o|o|o~|= |0

Ojojojojo|—jojo|o|jolo|—|o|~|olwvw|ocloolol~[—

Oolojojo N~ |~ |Oo|o|~mm|—o

oojojo «~

Oojojojojo|l—|ojolojolol~|o|~|olwvwliolololol <<=

SpPIIWOoH

020¢

leoe

ydeg

0202

leoe

Jdag

0202

Leoe

jdeg

s}souly

paso|D

pajoday

awiy

1202 ‘1equis}deg

Juswyiedaq ao1jod Juowsep



Z abed

L00-L2-€l

¥00-12-G1

100-le-42

§20-12-90

€90-12-81

290-1e-8l

190-12-81

09%965-12-81

aYid J9)SOOAN

"9AY MBIAUBIPU|

IS Inuiseyd

aoe|d ueop

aid 191s00AN
aid leysoopp
SaIoy pJenieH

1S Inujseyn

I8jueo eonsnl ay) 0} pspodsuel | - sjoIysA US|0}S & BUIALIP B[Iym pojsaLIe Sem 0zZan das-0¢e
Auadoud uajoig Buiniesay
Ayigesip sepun sjiym (jojsid ojne-iwss) w.eall papeoj e Buissassod Joj pajsalie sem £Zg des-gL

fnqesiq Jepupn suodeapp

SAVI/JIDY Ojul paisjus Sem SWES - 8oUSpISal SIY WOy SABM Uel | AAN des-0}

"|oIA Aemeuny

(OHom wiopad Jou pIp pUB WIDIA WO SPUNY YOO 1) WY 4O} PEMIA € UO paubis syueliep deg-g
(shgeyl

HnoQ s Jokej o} pebieyy - (euenfuepy) sbnup jo uoissassod Joj pajsalie sem ZepIN des-0¢

unoY sJokepy o} pebiey) - adid yiew e jo uolssessod Joj pajsalie sem gLgIN degs-gz

HnoJ sJokepy o} pebiey) - euenfuew jo uoissassod Jo} pajsaule sem gZAN4 des-zz

I8jusd soysnl ey} 0} papodsuel | - BueNuew pue suled0o JO UoIssassod 10} PajsaLie Sem vzad deg-¢

(s)uogzejoip Bnug

120z ‘Jequisideg
Juswipeds( 991104 Juowalep



¢ abed

Remeuny PLMIN
(wieald) Apjigesiq Jepun suodeapp L2an
USA USIOIS - 'd'S™ ozain
uoissassod bBnig ¥zga4
uolssassod bruqg ZEMIN
uoIssassod bniq 618N
LT :PBAIag SjuRLIBAA 1IN0D S oA uoissessod brug 8ZM4
(WaIN) uoissessod Auojed vzad
P :se1ousby Joy)Q 10} Paysally Suosiad :pabieyo pue pejsally suosiag
000°G/.$ 000°'0z$ 008°051$ 0% 8G2'9/1$ 00s$ S[ejo
000°6.$ 000°'0z$ 000°0%1L$ 0% 000°0%1L$ 0% eyl oiny
0% 0% 008°01$ 0% 862°9¢$ 00s$ HeylL
0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ Kiejping
0% 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% Aisqgoy
120z Jdeg leoz deg 20z 1deg
sa1ouaby Jeayj0
10} Poian029y paianoosey ua|0}s

Juswiiedaq 991j0d JuowaLIB

Paianoosy B usjolg Auadoid jo anjep

1202 “loquisydeg




%ET Sv'Lee 95'v8¢ 09¢LL pauidx3 aje|d esuadl skeq ON ebeiaay
%S SLS1 sv'ol €891 8} Buipsads 10 WU 18RO HAIN Sbeeny
[%b- oG [2ev [2€ suoend Asepnog]
%001~ L 0 0 Suolje|olA snoplezeH-uoN Jayl0
%Pl 44 14 4 wawdinbg
%lc- 81 il L€ saje|d asusdl
%Z2C (445 5147 Zl uoisuadsng Japun BuiaL(q
%¥e- gzl (4] € 9sU89|T SI9AL(Q ON
%02 Gz 0¢ 4 ~bupled
%0 b ! 0 (4B1aM '8 @SN peoy) suonelolA YoniL
%621 L 9l Z suoe|oIA snhoplezeH Jayi0
%001~ 2 0 0 BJ0IYaA dlesun

i0/NIQ# 0 0 0 ~ bupjoeg
%EEC | 9 vl 0 abesn aue
%08 z € 0 ~buung

I0/NICH# 0 0 0 Buissed
%9¢- oLl 0L 0 ubig doyg
%02- 9 1S L 4B pey
%9¢- I /] 0 Ae Jo Jubry|

10/NICH# 0 I L SSaPOaYy
%EECL € L L [oU0D 8jqeuosesy
%68 6 Ll € aouelsIq Jes|D painssy
%¥e 68 S0L 9 ~Buipeads
%S L 14 L 0 aouanjjul ayy Enc:&c_z‘_o
%l- [4:7 Ll (4] SuoieN |ejol
[ebueys 9, 0202 1202 deg JUBWIADI0JUT Olel

1202 “Joquieldas

Juswieda(] 991j0d Juowsaiiep



G abed

%09 g¢e 9s L sjejol
%0¢- 0L L [4 s}9ans Jayl0 IV
%0 2 l 0 Auadoud ajenld
%008 b 9 L peoy 8|jiAuie|d
%08~ [4 l 0 peoy welp
%0 S g 0 peoy s|jiAuoSIpel
%S2Cl 9l 9¢ 14 9Yid J8)SOOM
abueys 9% 0202 1202 laqusydeg ‘Joang Ag sjuepiooy
%d" [4:73 LeL (4 sjejol
%cC- gcl gel vl sj9alls Bui0 IV

i0/NIa# 0 0 0 Auadolid ajeald
%01~ (84 LE (4 peoy ajjinuleld
%P9 514 173 € peoy iwelp
%9¢- 8Ll SL € peoy sjjiAuosipepy
Yol~ 1%3°14 (444 0$ aid JOISOOAN
ﬂm:m:o % 0202 12oe Jdeg ‘J9adis Ag suonen

1202 ‘Joquiajdeg
juawreda( 991j0d JuowWaLIB




9 abed

%001 L (4 0 paies|) - suapiody diys HH
%00¥ 3 S 0 SuSpIodY diys HH
%EL1 €4 LS 8 panssj suoneyn

I0/AIC# 0 4 0 SJUSpIoDYy paje|ay Jayieapn

I0/AIQ# 0 0 0 sajoAolg BUIAJOAU] SUSpIooy
%001~ 2 0 0 SJUBPIdY UBl)Sapad
%00¢ € 6 4 painluj suosied
%08€ 4 6 I4 sjuspI0oy Ainluj

10/NIQ# 0 0 0 sjuapIa9Yy jele4
%¢€e cl 91 € jsauly ON - paies|D
%9L le Lg 14 1sauy Aq paies|)
%09 Ge 99 L SJUapI29Y dllel] [elo]
[ebueys % 0202 1202 Jdeg :Alewiwing juapiooy oiges]

2oz “Jequisydeg
Juswipieda( 99104 JuoWaLIB




. abed

I0/NIQ# 0 0 0 psnJeg sadloN 994 ysel] [eutd
%ce- gzL'ee LL1'8L (4454 Spuewa( edIAleS [ejo ]
%Lb- pSe'8 66SY 6¢¢ palspusy sadlneg snosue||aosiiy
%8| oY 66 0 "0]3 "Mousg ‘subig 10} S]oBU0D
%0¢- ol 8 4 013 ‘ssels) ‘spasgpA Joj SjoBoD
%S - Ll 9 0 yseu | Joj S}oeo)
%Cl- Gg¢e 8¢¢ 8¢ pajsissy sjuswiedaq 991j0d Jayl0

10/NIQa# 0 0 0 paAleg suowwng xe|
%SCl 8 8l 4 sisissy Juswipyedsq eoueusjulepy
%< 061 961 54 sjsissy Jswpedeq a4
%18 cL 0cl Ll sjiejaq oijel |
%91 Z8 G6 14 sjulejdwon oies |
%00% 4 ol 0 paisally sajiusAnp
%0¢- €e €e L sjuiejdwo? sjiusanp

10/NIQ# 0 0 0 P3O siBuMQ |ewiuy
%L9- € L 0 paulepA SISUMQ [BUIiUY
%8~ 514 144 Z sjuie|dwo? jewiuy
%V yXA 82 4 (@2UBJ0IA SnSBWO( Jd8oXa) S|jen aljsewoq

10/NICH# 0 I 0 s|jeD J9|moud
%8~ .6 68 8 peolsissy sislolon
%L 6 9g i (04d) usdQ puno4 sadejg
%9~ 6es'Le 866'6¢ LE9'L s¥o9yD Ajlnoas Jeulo
%LG1 0¢6 80¢°2 PASS SnIYL-j[epA ssauisng uado
%81~ ccl 001 cl paxoayD suosiad snopidsng
%91L¢ ¥6 L6¢ 14} paxa8y) sosSnoH uoiedeA
%S | 65 89 9 sdoiq sulely
abueyy 9, 0202 1202 Jdeg :AIAOY snosuejjeosipy

1202 ‘Joquisydag
Juswpredaq 891104 JUOWIBLIB




Mariemont Fire Department
6907 Wooster Pike
Cincinnati, Ohio 45227

PHONE: 513-271-4089 / FAX: 513-271-1655
www.mariemont.org

Monthly Report September

Fire Dispatches- 29
Ems Dispatches- 39
Total Fire Reports- 68
EMS Transports- 29
Canceled- 5
Patient Refusals- 4
DOA - 1

M/A = Mutual Aid
M/A Received 1
M/A Given 12

Monthly Highlights

e 9/21 Egg Drop with High School.

e 9/28/21 Structure Fire in Milford.

e Crew's doing spot checks of Fire Hydrants.

Crew's involved in on duty trainings .

Submitted By: Assistant Chief Dan Copeland




SERVICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
SEPTEMBER
2021



BRUSHROUTE............ooooii 3 Loads of chipped brush

$ 0 Charge this month
Dump Brush either Hafner or S-80 Saving of § 75.00

900 savings year to date.
Other Dumping’s 2 Load of brush  $50.00

Loads of debris Cost $

$ 582 Total savings
Street Sweeping/ debris loads cost $80.00
TOTAL COST SAVINGS YTD $ 1002.00

PARK WORK INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

Clean up of CG&E Median Denny Place Island Settle Island
The Point Albert Place Trolley Park
Dale Park & Cemetery Sheldon Close Concourse
Jordan Memorial Beech Grove S-80

Tot Lot Bell Tower Lower Meadow
Midden Island Livingood

CONTRCTOR’S WORK

Davey Tree Service
MECHANICAL WORK :

Chain saws ~ Mowers
Arm Lift F550 (Beechmont Ford Blown Engine)

3500 Chev Leaf Vacs
General check each morning on all trucks

STREET SWEEPING FOR SEPTEMBER
Wooster Pike, Miami N. Plainville, Madisonville, Crystal Springs

TOTAL HOURS: 4 YEARTO DATE: 27



Tree Work in House:

Dead Wood Total cost for tree co.
Total Removed Total in house cost

Total Hours Total savings
Savings YDT

oo 2 B o

Total Trees planted 2021
8 Oak St and 1 Patriot Lane

SAFTEY TRAINING CLASS:

Storm Water management inspection

OVERTIME HOURS TOTAL HOURS COST COMP
HOURS PAID TIME
Scherpenberg 5.75 $ 229.03
Schmid
James
Evanchyk
Swader

R R
s s e en

TOTAL HRS 5.75 $ 229.03
TOTAL HRS. PAID $

Meetings

Completion of work

SICK TIME FOR SEPTEMBER  :....ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaiccinenenn TOTAL HOURS

SChMAd ..ot 0

SCRMAA ..vttt e 96



MISCELLANEOUS WORK INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

Pool started testing for leaks, putting handicap/lounge chairs, umbrella/stands, other equipment into storage
Pool removed refrigerator and freezers from snack shack for painting

Oak St planted 8 trees

Pocahontas @ Hiawatha set u trash cans for the Mariemont Alumni party

Old Town Square install new benches

Municipal Building install plaque check on water leak in main office also leak from A/C Pan
Bell Tower tent and containers for Warrior Run and pick up same

Village Parks continued to clean and sealing park benches.

Village fill water bags around new trees. Water flower beds and pots if needed

Bell Tower spray soccer fields

Village started painting stop bars and crosswalks

Bell tower, finished removing batting cage

Shop Make new wooden street signs.

Village Parks started cleaning and edging.

Tot Lot Ann Buntin Becker Parks, continuing covid spraying

Tot Lot, bell Tower, Ann Buntin Becker, John Nolen and Erickson Pavilions Covid-19 spray
South 80 haul debris from gardeners

Village clean out storm drains.

Village clean up limbs from storms.

Village Pothole repair

Miami Hill cleaned out 5 drains.

Boathouse reset timer.

Village clean up brush from volunteers.

Village started making and replacing broken wooden street signs.

Village marked utilities for OUPS tickets.

Pick up dead animals off roadway.

Village streetlight repair

Wooster Pike clean up island tips.

Village East Corp mowed and trim high grasses.

Village cleaned up trash and debris left by volunteers.

Boathouse clean up area and gutter/drains

Village picked up bags/debris, limbs from volunteers.

Village, continue to clean 446 storm sewers/catch basins.

Village, installed wooden street signs and post.

Fridays, Mt. Vernon, cleaned out head wall.

Monday and Friday’s empty trash/recycling cans also extra pick up Wednesday Starbuck cans
Clarence Erickson shelter clean up.

John Nolen Pavilion clean out inside debris.

Respectfully,

- /John Scherpenb(rg i

Superintendent



MARIEMONT TAX DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
SEPTEMBER 2021

The attached Deposit Journal Report shows collections in tax totaled
$212,936.55 for September.

This figure is $4,184.96 less than collected in 2020 and $14,840.35 less
than collected in 2019.

Additional reports show receipt comparison for 2020/2021 and the
collections breakdown per account type/tax year for September 2021.

Respectfully submitted,

DeAnna Darrah
Tax Administrator



Report Date: 10/06/2021 VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT Page 1
Report Time:  09:21:37 Deposit Journal Reports DEANNA
Closed Batch Number(s) 7964, 7965, 7966, 7967, 7968, 7969, 7970, 7971, 7972, 7973, 7974, 7975 Deposit Date Range: 09/01/2021 To 09/30/2021. Report type: Detail
Report. Sort Selection by Account Number.

|[--Individual--| |[--Net Profit--|] [-Withholding-| |-——-—- Total-—---- |

Transaction Count Charge Amt Credit Amt Count Charge Amt Credit Amt Count Charge Amt Credit Amt Count Charge Amt Credit Amt
AMENDED ESTIMATE 11 $4,177.09 $77.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 11 $4,177.09 $77.00
AMENDED FINAL 1 $1,692.00 $1,692.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 | $1,692.00 $1,692.00
BALANCE DUE 13 $0.00 $2,420.04 3 $0.00 $981.13 0 $0.00 $0.00 16 $0.00 $3,401.17
BATCH NOTE 16 $0.00 $0.00 2 $0.00 $0.00 16 $0.00 $0.00 34 $0.00 $0.00
CHARGE-OFF LATE FILE 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 2 $-980.61 $0.00 2 $-980.61 $0.00
CHARGE-OFF FINAL RET 4 $-1.34 $0.00 1 $-1.51 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 5 $-2.85 $0.00
CHARGE-OFF 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 4 $778.50 $0.00 4 $778.50 $0.00
DECLARATION OF 6 $6,701.00 $1,055.00 1 $3,010.00 $1,500.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 7 $9,711.00 $2,555.00
EXTENSION 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00 $0.00
FINAL RETURN 26 $23,028.96 $61.00 29 $6,504.92 $1,570.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 55 $29,533.88 $1,631.00
OVERPAY FORWARD 18 $0.00 $0.00 22 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 40 $0.00 $0.00
LATE FILE PENALTY 3 $0.50 $25.50 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 3 $0.50 $25.50
QUARTERLY PAYMENT 221 $0.00 $89,274.26 16 $0.00 $14,000.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 237 $0.00 $103,274.26
VOID DECLARATION OF 1 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00 $0.00
WITHHOLDING 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 282 $100,280.62 $100,280.62 282 $100,280.62 $100,280.62
Total: 320 $35,598.21 $94,604.80 75 $9,513.41 $18,051.13 304 $100,078.51 $100,280.62 699 $145,190.13 $212,936.55

REGULAR
AMENDED ESTIMATE 1 $0.00 $-831.50 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00 $-831.50
DECLARATION OF 1 $0.00 $831.50 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00 $831.50
Total: 2 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 2 $0.00 $0.00
** Total: 322 $35,598.21 $94,604.80 75 $9,513.41 $18,051.13 304 $100,078.51 $100,280.62 701 $145,190.13 $212,936.55
Deposit Total Cash Check Charge Lock Box Refund Total ACH
$212,936.55 $235.50 $204,034.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.,666.06

*#*% End Of Report ***




Report Date: 10/06/2021 VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT Page 1
Report Time:09:19:55 Receipt Total Comparision For 2020/ 2021 DEANNA
Selected date 9/30/2021
Deposit Individual Net-Profit Total 1 &2 Total 1 &2 Withholding Withholding Total All Total All Percent
Date Deposits Deposits Refunds/Adj Deposits Refunds/Adj Deposits Refunds/Adj Deposit Change
1/2021 $72,739.78 $2,058.00 $0.00 $74,797.78 $0.00 $178,321.18 $0.00 $253,118.96 13
1/2020 $75,356.94 $12,450.40 $0.00 $87,807.34 $0.00 $135,491.32 $0.00 $223,298.66
2/2021 $10,593.95 $8.,349.16 $-704.25 $18,943.11 $704.25 $105,230.61 $0.00 $124,173.72 4
2/2020 $15,903.20 $4,370.00 $-916.03 $20,273.20 $-1,490.00 $99,594.76 $-2,406.03 $119,867.96
3/2021 $45,876.72 $10,919.62 $-2,510.00 $56,796.34 $0.00 $100,816.32 $-2,510.00 $157,612.66 8
3/2020 $32,028.94 $10,280.06 $-2,970.40 $42,309.00 $0.00 $103,213.34 $-2,970.40 $145,522.34
4/2021 $135,332.87 $34,771.87 $-1,501.25 $170,104.74 $0.00 $120,058.32 $-1,501.25 $290,163.06 33
4/2020 $88,418.44 $23,220.15 $-21,421.15 $111,638.59 $0.00 $107,016.00 $-21,421.15 $218,654.59
5/2021 $247,536.05 $21,632.93 $-13,694.45 $269,168.98 $0.00 $132,090.63 $-13,694.45 $401,259.61 187
5/2020 $22,468.24 $10,451.78 $-11,750.85 $32,920.02 $0.00 $106,822.78 $-11,750.85 $139,742.80
6/2021 $147,754.07 $17,345.27 $-6,268.41 $165,099.34 $-381.22 $98,878.72 $-6,649.63 $263,978.06 84
6/2020 $42,112.15 $8.311.61 $-4,329.92 $50,423.76 $0.00 $92,772.58 $-4,329.92 $143,196.34
7/2021 $30,403.43 $6,295.00 $-4,236.95 $36,698.43 $0.00 $114,121.48 $-4236.95 $150,819.91 -62
7/2020 $265,444.23 $26,861.41 $-12,396.26 $292,305.64 $0.00 $109,295.28 $-12,396.26 $401,600.92
8/2021 $13,579.35 $7,929.62 $-971.00 $21,508.97 $-755.87 $120,114.90 $-1,726.87 $141,623.87 =22
8/2020 $61,859.65 $7,202.60 $1,587.00 $69,062.25 $-1,587.00 $111,930.32 $0.00 $180,992.57
9/2021 $94,604.80 $18,051.13 $0.00 $112,655.93 $0.00 $100,280.62 $0.00 $212,936.55 -2
9/2020 $117,314.73 $11,210.00 $-6,726.57 $128,524.73 $0.00 $88,596.78 $-6,726.57 $217,121.51
*#2021 $798,421.02 $127,352.60 $-29.886.31 $925,773.62 $-432.84 $1,069,912.78 $-30,319.15 $1,995,686.40 11
**2020 $720,906.52 $114,358.01 $-58,924.18 $835,264.53 $-3,077.00 $954,733.16 $-62,001.18 $1,789,997.69

#%% End Of Report ***



Report Date: 10/06/2021 VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT Page ]
Report Time:09:21:16 Year To Date Receipts By Tax Year DEANNA

Selected date 9/30/2021

Acct Tax Tax Penalty 1 Penalty 2 Penalty 3 Interest Court Deposit Refund

Type Year Total Total Total Total _Total Total Total Total
INDIVIDUAL 2021 $407,059.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 %o %#o.\uwﬂw: $0.00
INDIVIDUAL 2020 $381,206.97 $62.50 $26.40 $33.08 $0.00 $0.00 $381,328.95 $-19,332.79
INDIVIDUAL 2019 $7,385.18 $750.00 $4.50 $0.00 $31.38 $0.00 $8,171.06 $-500.02
INDIVIDUAL 2018 $305.90 $357.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $663.60 $-419.26
INDIVIDUAL 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $-168.99
INDIVIDUAL 2015 $463.00 $0.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $463.50 $0.00
INDIVIDUAL 2014 $31.50 $25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56.50 $0.00
INDIVIDUAL 2013 $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.00 $0.00
* TOTAL $796,901.96 $1,195.70 $30.90 $33.08 $31.38 $228.00 $798,421.02 $-20,421.06

NET-PROFIT 2021 $70,506.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.09 $123.67 $70,634.42 $0.00
NET-PROFIT 2020 $55,948.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3.90 $0.00 $55,951.98 $-6,227.00
NET-PROFIT 2019 $921.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $-0.09 $-155.71 $766.12 $-255.00
NET-PROFIT 2018 $0.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.08 $0.00
NET-PROFIT 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $-2,279.00
* TOTAL $127,376.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7.90 $-32.04 $127,352.60 $-8,761.00
WITHHOLDING 2021 $886,684.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $886,684.79 $-755.87
WITHHOLDING 2020 $183,112.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $183,112.85 $-381.22
WITHHOLDING 2019 $115.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $115.14 $0.00
* TOTAL $1,069,912.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,069,912.78 $-1,137.09

ALL 2021 $1,364,250.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.09 $351.67 $1,364,606.62 $-755.87
ALL 2020 $620,267.90 $62.50 $26.40 $33.08 $3.90 $0.00 $620,393.78 $-25,941.01
ALL 2019 $8.,422.24 $750.00 $4.50 $0.00 $31.29 $-155.71 $9,052.32 $-755.02
ALL 2018 $305.98 $357.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $663.68 $-419.26
ALL 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $-2,447.99
ALL 2015 $463.00 $0.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $463.50 $0.00
ALL 2014 $31.50 $25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56.50 $0.00
ALL 2013 $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.00 $0.00
* TOTAL $1,994,191.48 $1,195.70 $30.90 $33.08 $39.28 $195.96 $1,995,686.40 $-30,319.15

*** End Of Report ***



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY 10/4/2021 10:56:22 AM

Fund Summary UAN v2021.3
September 2021
Current
Starting Month To Date Year To Date Month To Date Year To Date Ending Fund Reserve for Unencumbered
Fund # Fund Name Fund Balance Revenue Revenue dif dif Balance Fund Balance

1000  General $1,598,457.03 $315,270.55 $3,493,944.53 $327,877.69 $3,168,451.59 $1,585,849.89 $495,273.48 $1,090,576.41
2011 Street Construction, Maint. and Repair (837,193.44) $17,804.02 $151,100.52 $2,468.26 $311,369.35 ($21,857.68) $17,460.65 ($39,318.33)
2021 State Highway $16,715.23 $1,203.81 $10,083.08 $302.50 $10,467.89 $17.616.54 $12,879.31 $4,737.23
2041 Ann Buntin Becker Park $3,452.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,452.00 $0.00 $3,452.00
2051 Federal Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2081 Drug Law Enforcement - confiscated goods $6,569.06 $257.00 $5,339.06 $0.00 $0.00 $6,826.06 $1,000.00 $5,826.06
2101  Permissive Motor Vehicle License Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2151 Coronavirus Relief Fund $59,144.67 $0.00 $68,681.00 $0.00 $67,524.36 $59,144.67 $20,094.79 $39,049.88
2152 ARP Fund $184,257.12 $0.00 $184,257.12 $0.00 $0.00 $184,257.12 $0.00 $184,257.12
2271 Enforcement and Education $27,616.08 $0.00 $15,734.16 $0.00 $18,785.00 $27,616.08 $27.94 $27,588.14
2901 Mayor's Court Computer Fund $1,370.56 $1,058.00 $6,651.00 $3,381.50 $7,646.10 ($952.94) $6,258.90 (37,211.84)
2902  Marielders $3,429.13 $0.00 $65,521.58 $3,429.13 $65,521.58 $0.00 $2,160.98 (32,160.98)
2903  Paramedic Services $142,740.74 $4,330.80 $398,094.24 $489.51 $271,199.86 $146,582.03 $23,637.55 $122,944.48
2904  Safety Services Levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2905  Mayor's Court Computer Fund for Clerk $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3401 Note Retirement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4801 Permanent Improvement Levy - All $246,616.11 $0.00 $430,239.26 $6,592.00 $562,799.33 $240,024.11 $173,851.15 $66,172.96
4902  Permanent Improvement Levy - Limited $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9901 Mayor's Court $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Report Total: $2,253,174.29 $339,924.18 $4,829,645.55 $344,540.59 $4,483,765.06 $2,248,557.88 $752,644.75 $1,495,913.13

Last reconciled to bank: 09/30/2021 — Total other adjusting factors: $3,102.12

Report reflects selected information. Page 1 of 1



1000 General

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY

10/4/2021 10:58:32 AM

Property and Other Local Taxes
State Shared Taxes and Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines, Licenses and Permits
Eamings on Investments
Miscellaneous
Other Financing Sources
Advances - In
Sale of Fixed Assets

Total Other Financing Sources
Total 1000 General

2011 Street Construction, Maint. and Repair

Property and Other Local Taxes
State Shared Taxes and Permits
Intergovernmental
Earnings on Investments
Total 2011 Street Construction, Maint. and Repair

2021 State Highway

Property and Other Local Taxes
State Shared Taxes and Permits
Intergovernmental
Earnings on Investments

Total 2021 State Highway

2041 Ann Buntin Becker Park

Miscellaneous
Total 2041 Ann Buntin Becker Park

2081 Drug Law Enforcement - confiscated goods

Fines, Licenses and Permits
Total 2081 Drug Law Enforcement - confiscated goods

2101 Permissive Motor Vehicle License Tax

Property and Other Local Taxes
Intergovernmental
Earnings on Investments

Total 2101 Permissive Motor Vehicle License Tax

2151 Coronavirus Relief Fund

Intergovernmental
Earnings on Investments
Total 2151 Coronavirus Relief Fund

2152 ARP Fund

Intergovernmental
Total 2152 ARP Fund

2271 Enforcement and Education

Charges for Services
Fines, Licenses and Permits
Total 2271 Enforcement and Education

2901 Mayor's Court Computer Fund

Fines, Licenses and Permits
Other Financing Sources
Advances - In

Total Other Financing Sources
Total 2901 Mayor's Court Computer Fund

Report reflects selected information.

Revenue Summary UAN v2021.3
September 2021
Budget
Variance
Final Month To Date Year To Date Favorable YTD %
Budget Revenue Revenue (Unfavorable) Received
$2,655,581.00 $212,936.55 $2,703,139.38 $47,558.38 101.791%
$103,977.00 $6,431.39 $108,113.05 $4,136.05 103.978%
$0.00 $164,376.19 $164,376.19 $164,376.19 0.000%
$244,000.00 $50,553.81 $365,186.48 $121,186.48 149.667%
$164,000.00 $17,678.69 $122,923.46 ($41,076.54) 74.953%
$4,000.00 $9.36 $135.07 ($3,864.93) 3.377%
$238,442.00 ($136,715.44) $23,855.13 ($214,586.87) 10.005%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$53,000.00 $0.00 $6,215.77 (346,784.23) 11.728%
$53,000.00 $0.00 $6,215.77 ($46,784.23)
$3,463,000.00 $315,270.55 $3,493,944.53 $30,944.53
$0.00 $2,449.90 $46,689.53 $46,689.53 0.000%
$191,000.00 $14,731.67 $102,383.25 ($88,616.75) 53.604%
$0.00 $622.45 $2,026.36 $2,026.36 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $1.38 $1.38 0.000%
$191,000.00 $17,804.02 $151,100.52 ($39,899.48)
$0.00 $0.00 $1,558.41 $1,558.41 0.000%
$15,000.00 $1,194.46 $8,504.17 ($6,495.83) 56.694%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $9.35 $20.50 $20.50 0.000%
$15,000.00 $1,203.81 $10,083.08 ($4,916.92)
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,000.00 $257.00 $5,339.06 $4,339.06 533.906%
$1,000.00 $257.00 $5,339.06 $4,339.06
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$91,000.00 $0.00 $68,681.00 ($22,319.00) 75.474%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$91,000.00 $0.00 $68,681.00 ($22,319.00)
$0.00 $0.00 $184,257.12 $184,257.12 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $184,257.12 $184,257.12
$0.00 $0.00 $2,262.66 $2,262.66 0.000%
$7,000.00 $0.00 $13,471.50 $6,471.50 192.450%
$7,000.00 $0.00 $15,734.16 $8,734.16
$14,000.00 $1,058.00 $6,651.00 ($7,349.00) 47.507%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$14,000.00 $1,058.00 $6,651.00 ($7,349.00)

Page 1 of 2



2302 Marielders

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY

10/4/2021 10:58:32 AM

Property and Other Local Taxes
State Shared Taxes and Permits
Total 2902 Marielders

2903 Paramedic Services

Property and Other Local Taxes
State Shared Taxes and Permits
Charges for Services
Other Financing Sources
Advances - In
Sale of Fixed Assets

Total Other Financing Sources
Total 2903 Paramedic Services

2904 Safety Services Levy

Property and Other Local Taxes
State Shared Taxes and Permits
Total 2904 Safety Services Levy

2905 Mayor's Court Computer Fund for Clerk

Fines, Licenses and Permits
Total 2905 Mayor's Court Computer Fund for Clerk

3401 Note Retirement

Other Financing Sources
Transfers - In

Total Other Financing Sources
Total 3401 Note Retirement

4901 Permanent Improvement Levy - All

Property and Other Local Taxes
State Shared Taxes and Permits
Miscellaneous
Other Financing Sources

Sale of Fixed Assets

Total Other Financing Sources
Total 4901 Permanent Improvement Levy - All

4902 Permanent Improvement Levy - Limited

Property and Other Local Taxes
State Shared Taxes and Permits
Total 4902 Permanent Improvement Levy - Limited

93801 Mayor's Court

Fines, Licenses and Permits
Total 9901 Mayor's Court

Report Total:

Report reflects selected information.

Revenue Summary UAN v2021.3
September 2021
Budget
Variance
Final Month To Date Year To Date Favorable YTD %
Budget Revenue Revenue (Unfavorable) Received

$57,541.00 $0.00 $58,647.22 $1,106.22 101.922%
$10,459.00 $0.00 $6,874.36 ($3,584.64) 65.727%

$68,000.00 $0.00 $65,521.58 ($2,478.42)
$196,825.00 $0.00 $202,257.25 $5,432.25 102.760%
$26,601.00 $0.00 $25,506.30 ($1,094.70) 95.885%
$72,000.00 $4,330.80 $45,330.69 ($26,669.31) 62.959%
$0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%

$0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 $0.00

$295,426.00 $4,330.80 $398,094.24 ($22,331.76)
$297,124.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($297,124.00) 0.000%
$2,653.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,653.00) 0.000%

$299,777.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($299,777.00)
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$349,351.00 $0.00 $356,991.91 $7,640.91 102.187%
$43,916.00 $0.00 $42,110.22 ($1,805.78) 95.888%
$0.00 $0.00 $23,337.13 $23,337.13 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $7,800.00 $7,800.00 0.000%

$0.00 $0.00 $7,800.00 $7,800.00

$393,267.00 $0.00 $430,239.26 $36,972.26
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$4,838,470.00 $339,924.18 $4,829,645.55 ($133,824.45)

Page 2 of 2



1000 - General

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY

10/4/2021 10:59:05 AM

Security of Persons and Property

Police Enforcement
Persanal Services
Employee Fringe Benefits
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other

Total Police Enforcement

Fire Fighting, Prevention and Inspection
Personal Services
Employee Fringe Benefits
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other

Total Fire Fighting, Prevention and Inspection

Total Security of Persons and Property
Public Health Services
Payment to County Heaith District
Other

Total Payment to County Health District

Total Public Health Services
Leisure Time Activities

Recreation
Employee Fringe Benefits
Contractual Services
Other

Total Recreation

Provide and Maintain Parks
Persanal Services
Employee Fringe Benefits
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Capital Qutlay
Other

Total Provide and Maintain Parks

Swimming Pool
Personal Services
Employee Fringe Benefits
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other

Total Swimming Paol

Total Leisure Time Activities
Community Environment
Public Housing Projects
Personal Services
Employee Fringe Benefits
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other

Total Public Housing Projects

“Total Community Environment
Basic Utility Services
Administration - Refuse Collection and Dispos
Contractual Services
Other

Total Administration - Refuse Collection and Dispos

Total Basic Utility Services
Transportation
Street Maintenance and Repair
Personal Services
Employee Fringe Benefits
Other

Total Street Maintenance and Repair

Total Transportation
General Government
Mayor and Administrative Offices
Personal Services
Employee Fringe Benefits
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other
Total Mayor and Administrative Offices
Legislative Activities
Personal Services
Employee Fringe Benefits
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other
Total Legislative Activities
Mayar's Court
Personal Services
Employee Fringe Benefits

Report reflects selected information.

Appropriation Summary UAN v2021.3
September 2021
Reserved for Month
Encumbrance 12/31 Final Total To Date Year to Date Current Reserve Unencumbered YTD %

Less Adj pp! iati PP iati i for Balance Expenditures
$0.00 $1,071,000.00 $1,071,000.00 $82,630.97 $779,683.80 $0.00 $291,316.20 72.800%
$0.00 $401,583.28 $401,583.28 $41,296.16 $291,739.05 $38,924.20 $70,920.03 72.647%
$0.00 $35,530.94 $35,530.94 $5,341.71 $12,183.96 $23,346.98 $0.00 34.291%
$0.00 $23,103.80 $23,103.80 $2,528.55 $19,266.99 $3,836.81 $0.00 83.393%
$0.00 $49,204.20 $49,204.20 $3,342.96 $38,818.95 $10,385.25 $0.00 78.894%
$0.00 $1,580,422.22 $1,580,422.22 $135,140.35 $1,141,692.75 $76,493.24 $362,236.23
$0.00 $477,000.00 $477,000.00 $56,651.94 $296,442.96 $0.00 $180,557.04 62.147%
$0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $669.77 $6,330.23 $0.00 9.568%
$0.00 $43,364.66 $43,364.66 $2,107.44 $23,224.75 $20,139.91 $0.00 53.557%
$0.00 $9,013.06 $9,013.06 $267.68 $4,240.39 $4,772.67 $0.00 47.047%
$0.00 $19,299.87 $19,299.87 $947.98 $17,812.75 $1,487.12 $0.00 92.295%
$0.00 $555,677.59 $555,677.59 $59,975.04 $342,390.62 $32,729.93 $180,557.04
$0.00 $2,136,099.81 $2,136,099.81 $195,115.39 $1,484,083.37 $109,223.17 $542,793.27
$0.00 $11,421.50 $11,421.50 $0.00 $11,421.50 $0.00 $0.00 100.000%
$0.00 $11,421.50 $11,421.50 $0.00 $11,421.50 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $11,421.50 $11,421.50 $0.00 $11,421.50 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $232.02 $3,767.98 $0.00 5.801%
$0.00 $15,500.00 $15,500.00 $1,426.51 $12,401.02 $3,098.98 $0.00 80.007%
$0.00 $19,500.00 $19,500.00 $1,426.51 $12,633.04 $6,866.96 $0.00
$0.00 $299,000.00 $299,000.00 $23,722.12 $228,434.61 $0.00 $70,565.39 76.400%
$0.00 $149,307.28 $149,307.28 $16,912.35 $122,082.52 $23,921.88 $3,302.88 81.766%
$0.00 $84,480.39 $84,480.39 $8,919.22 $67,503.01 $16,977.38 $0.00 79.904%
$0.00 $15,164.00 $15,164.00 $912.56 $8,288.63 $6,875.37 $0.00 54.660%
$0.00 $155,805.00 $155,805.00 $7,852.00 $54,102.33 $101,702.67 $0.00 34.724%
$0.00 $84,778.05 $84,778.05 $12,980.73 $60,753.54 $24,024.51 $0.00 71.662%
$0.00 $788,534.72 $788,534.72 $71,298.98 $541,164.64 $173,501.81 $73,868.27
$0.00 $70,000.00 $70,000.00 $4,736.72 $69,754.64 $0.00 $245.36 99.649%
$0.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $4,414.86 $886.27 $3,698.87 49.054%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $713.23 $713.23 $0.00 $57.01 $656.22 $0.00 7.993%
$0.00 $88,374.07 $88,374.07 $4,089.01 $87,201.02 $1,173.05 $0.00 98.673%
$0.00 $168,087.30 $168,087.30 $8,825.73 $161,427.53 $2,715.54 $3,944.23
$0.00 $976,122.02 $976,122.02 $81,551.22 §715,225.21 $183,084.31 $77,812.50
$0.00 $41,000.00 $41,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.02 $0.00 $30,999.98 24.390%
$0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.22 $866.46 $4,133.32 28.575%
$0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $195.11 $2,648.59 $1,351.41 $0.00 66.215%
$0.00 $321.96 $321.96 $0.00 $311.43 $10.53 $0.00 96.729%
$0.00 $52,847.50 $52,847.50 $3,846.93 $31,027.89 $21,819.61 $0.00 58.712%
$0.00 $105,169.46 $105,169.46 $4,042.04 $45,988.15 $24,048.01 $35,133.30
$0.00 $105,169.46 $105,169.46 $4,042.04 $45,988.15 $24,048.01 $35,133.30
$0.00 $301,977.25 $301,977.25 $0.00 $217,127.25 $84,850.00 $0.00 71.902%
$0.00 $24,200.00 $24,200.00 $2,534.20 $21,100.22 $3,099.78 $0.00 87.191%
$0.00 $326,177.25 $326,177.25 $2,534.20 $238,227.47 $87,949.78 $0.00
$0.00 $326,177.25 $326,177.25 $2,534.20 $238,227.47 $87,949.78 $0.00
$0.00 $10,950.00 $10,950.00 $1,077.75 $10,781.25 $0.00 $168.75 98.459%
$0.00 $2,050.00 $2,050.00 $301.78 $1,706.06 $22.26 $321.68 83.222%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $1,379.53 $12,487.31 $22.26 $490.43
$0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $1,379.53 $12,487.31 $22.26 $490.43
$0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $666.67 $6,000.03 $0.00 $1,999.97 75.000%
$0.00 $50.00 $50.00 $0.00 $16.08 $33.91 $0.00 32.180%
$0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $975.00 $25.00 $0.00 97.500%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $4,261.33 $4,261.33 $377.75 $3,307.84 $953.49 $0.00 77.625%
$0.00 $13,311.33 $13,311.33 $1,044.42 $10,298.96 $1,012.40 $1,999.97
$0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $1,035.16 $8,141.81 $0.00 $4,858.18 62.629%
$0.00 $50.00 $50.00 $0.00 $10.83 $39.17 $0.00 21.660%
$0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $60,316.78 $60,316.78 $2,091.32 $53,848.10 $6,468.68 $0.00 89.275%
$0.00 $73,366.78 $73,366.78 $3,126.48 $62,000.74 $6,507.85 $4,858.19
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%

Page 1 of 5



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY

Appropriation Summary

10/4/2021 10:59:05 AM

UAN v2021.3

September 2021
Reserved for Month
Encumbrance 12/31 Final Total To Date Year to Date Current Reserve Unencumbered YTD %
Less Adjustment Appropriation Appropriations i i for Balance Expenditures
Contractual Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 0.000%
Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Total Mayor's Court $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Clerk - Treasurer
Personal Services $0.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $11,008.56 $117,150.22 $0.00 $32,849.78 78.100%
Employee Fringe Benefits $0.00 $148,389.57 $148,389.57 $12,244.83 $108,719.12 $37,557.28 $2,113.17 73.266%
Contractual Services $0.00 $26,300.00 $26,300.00 $133.67 $12,654.76 $7,645.24 $6,000.00 48.117%
Supplies and Materials $0.00 $2,644.30 $2,644.30 $178.71 $1,132.19 $1,512.11 $0.00 42.816%
Other $0.00 $13,720.93 $13,720.93 $592.10 $7,076.69 $6,644.24 $0.00 51.576%
Total Clerk - Treasurer $0.00 $341,054.80 $341,054.80 $24,157.87 $246,732.98 $53,358.87 $40,962.95
Lands and Buildings
Contractual Services $0.00 $37,000.00 $37,000.00 $0.00 $36,165.25 $834.75 $0.00 97.744%
Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Other $0.00 $52,826.65 $52,826.65 $3,845.32 $46,384.66 $6,441.99 $0.00 87.805%
Total Lands and Buildings $0.00 $89,826.65 $89,826.65 $3,845.32 $82,549.91 $7,276.74 $0.00
Property Tax Collection Fees
Contractual Services $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $7,340.47 $0.00 $4,659.53 61.171%
Total Property Tax Collection Fees $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $7,340.47 $0.00 $4,659.53
Salicitor
Employee Fringe Benefits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Contractual Services $0.00 $26,960.00 $26,960.00 $2,930.00 $21,910.00 $5,050.00 $0.00 81.269%
Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Total Solicitor $0.00 $26,960.00 $26,960.00 $2,930.00 $21,910.00 $5,050.00 $0.00
Income Tax Administration
Persanal Services $0.00 $70,000.00 $70,000.00 $5,202.00 $48,757.00 $0.00 $21,243.00 69.653%
Employee Fringe Benefits $0.00 $35,093.17 $35,093.17 $2,647.21 $21,365.90 $12,218.05 $1,509.22 60.883%
Contractual Services $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $194.30 $3,806.62 $1,193.38 $0.00 76.132%
Supplies and Materials $0.00 $2,992.38 $2,992.38 $0.00 $224.01 $2,768.37 $0.00 7.486%
Other $0.00 $80,142.02 $80,142.02 $107.71 $31,031.99 $1,560.29 $47,549.74 38.721%
Total Income Tax Administration $0.00 $193,227.57 $193,227.57 $8,151.22 $105,185.52 $17,740.09 $70,301.96
Total General Government $0.00 $749,747.13 $749,747.13 $43,255.31 $536,018.58 $90,945.95 $122,782.60
Other Financing Uses
Advances - Out $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Total Other Financing Uses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total 1000 - General $0.00 $4,317,737.17 $4,317,737.17 $327,877.69 $3,168,451.59 $495,273.48 $779,012.10
2011 - Street C ion, Maint. and Repair
Transportation
Street Maintenance and Repair
Contractual Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Other $0.00 $328,830.00 $328,830.00 $2,468.26 $311,369.35 $17,460.65 $§0.00 94.690%
Total Street Maintenance and Repair $0.00 $328,830.00 $328,830.00 $2,468.26 $311,369.35 $17,460.65 $0.00
Total Transportation $0.00 $328,830.00 $328,830.00 $2,468.26 $311,369.35 $17,460.65 $0.00
Total 2011 - Street Construction, Maint. and Repair $0.00 $328,830.00 $328,830.00 $2,468.26 $311,369.35 $17,460.65 $0.00
2021 - State Highway
Transportation
Street Maintenance and Repair
Contractual Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Other $0.00 $23,500.00 $23,500.00 $302.50 $10,467.89 $12,879.31 $152.80 44.544%
Total Street Maintenance and Repair $0.00 $23,500.00 $23,500.00 $302.50 $10,467.89 $12,879.31 $152.80
Total Transportation $0.00 $23,500.00 $23,500.00 $302.50 $10,467.89 $12,879.31 $152.80
Total 2021 - State Highway $0.00 $23,500.00 $23,500.00 $302.50 $10,467.89 $12,879.31 $152.80
2041 - Ann Buntin Becker Park
Leisure Time Activities
Provide and Maintain Parks
Contractual Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Total Provide and Maintain Parks $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Leisure Time Activities $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total 2041 - Ann Buntin Becker Park $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2051 - Federal Grant
Security of Persons and Property
Police Enforcement
Personal Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Total Police Enforcement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Fire Fighting, Prevention and Inspection
Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Total Fire Fighting, Prevention and Inspection $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Security of Persons and Property $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
General Government
Lands and Buildings
Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
Total Lands and Buildings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total General Government $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total 2051 - Federal Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Report reflects selected information.

Page 2 of 5



2081 - Drug Law - goods

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY

Appropriation Summary

10/4/2021 10:59:05 AM
UAN v2021.3

Security of Persons and Property
Police Enforcement
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other

Total Palice Enforcement

Total Security of Persons and Property

Total 2081 - Drug Law Enforcement - confiscated goods

2101 - Permissive Motor Vehicle License Tax

Transportation
Street Maintenance and Repair
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other

Total Street Maintenance and Repair
Total Transportation

Total 2101 - Permissive Motor Vehicle License Tax

2151 - Coranavirus Relief Fund

Security of Persons and Property
Police Enforcement
Personal Services
Employee Fringe Benefits
Other
Total Police Enforcement
Fire Fighting, Prevention and Inspection

Persanal Services
Other

Total Fire Fighting, Prevention and Inspection

Total Security of Persons and Property
Leisure Time Activities
Provide and Maintain Parks
Persanal Services
Other
Total Provide and Maintain Parks
Swimming Pool
Persanal Services
Total Swimming Pool

Total Leisure Time Activities
General Government
Clerk - Treasurer
Personal Services

Total Clerk - Treasurer

Lands and Buildings
Other

Total Lands and Buildings
Total General Government

Total 2151 - Coronavirus Relief Fund

2271 - and

Security of Persons and Property
Police Enforcement
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other

Total Police Enforcement
Total Security of Persons and Property

Total 2271 - Enforcement and Education

2901 - Mayor's Court Computer Fund

General Government
Mayor and Administrative Offices
Other
Total Mayor and Administrative Offices
Mayor's Court
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other

Total Mayor's Court
Total General Government

Total 2901 - Mayor's Court Computer Fund

2902 - Marielders

Leisure Time Activities
Other Leisure Time Activities
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other
Total Other Leisure Time Activities

Report reflects selected information.

September 2021
Reserved for Month
Encumbrance 12/31 Final Total To Date Year to Date Current Reserve Unencumbered YTD %

Less Adiji ppropriatit pp! iati i i for Balance Expenditures
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $§0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
$0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
$0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $48,500.00 $48,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,500.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $§0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,856.50 $143.50 $0.00 92.825%
$0.00 $50,500.00 $50,500.00 $0.00 $1,856.50 $143.50 $48,500.00
$0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.000%
$0.00 $18,503.94 $18,503.94 $0.00 $18,484.16 $19.78 $0.00 99.893%
$0.00 $30,503.94 $30,503.94 $0.00 $18,484.16 $19.78 $12,000.00
$0.00 $81,003.94 $81,003.94 $0.00 $20,340.66 $163.28 $60,500.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $67,115.21 $67,115.21 $0.00 $47,183.70 $19,931.51 $0.00 70.303%
$0.00 $67,115.21 $67,115.21 $0.00 $47,183.70 $19,931.51 $0.00
$0.00 $67,115.21 $67,115.21 $0.00 $47,183.70 $19,931.51 $0.00
$0.00 $148,119.15 $148,119.15 $0.00 $67,524.36 $20,094.79 $60,500.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $18,812.94 $18,812.94 $0.00 $18,785.00 $27.94 $0.00 99.851%
$0.00 $18,812.94 $18,812.94 $0.00 $18,785.00 $27.94 $0.00
$0.00 $18,812.94 $18,812.94 $0.00 $18,785.00 $27.94 $0.00
$0.00 $18,812.94 $18,812.94 $0.00 $18,785.00 $27.94 $0.00
$0.00 $13,905.00 $13,905.00 $3,381.50 $7,646.10 $6,258.90 $0.00 54.988%
$0.00 $13,905.00 $13,905.00 $3,381.50 $7,646.10 $6,258.90 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $13,905.00 $13,905.00 $3,381.50 $7,646.10 $6,258.90 $0.00
$0.00 $13,905.00 $13,905.00 $3,381.50 $7,646.10 $6,258.90 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $67,000.00 $67,000.00 $3,429.13 $64,839.02 $2,160.98 $0.00 96.775%
$0.00 $67,000.00 $67,000.00 $3,429.13 $64,839.02 $2,160.98 $0.00

Page 3 of 5



Total Leisure Time Activities
General Government
Property Tax Collection Fees
Contractual Services

Total Property Tax Collection Fees
Total General Government

Total 2902 - Marielders

2903 - Paramedic Services

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY

10/4/2021 10:59:05 AM

Security of Persons and Property

Emergency Medical Services
Personal Services
Employee Fringe Benefits
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other

Total Emergency Medical Services

Total Security of Persons and Property
General Government
Property Tax Collection Fees
Contractual Services

Total Property Tax Collection Fees

Total General Government
Other Financing Uses
Advances - Out

Total Other Financing Uses

Total 2903 - Paramedic Services

2904 - Safety Services Levy

Security of Persons and Property

Police Enforcement
Personal Services
Employee Fringe Benefits
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other

Total Police Enforcement

Emergency Medical Services
Personal Services
Employee Fringe Benefits
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other

Total Emergency Medical Services
Total Security of Persons and Property
Total 2904 - Safety Services Levy

2905 - Mayor's Court Computer Fund for Clerk

General Govemment
Mayor's Court
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Other

Total Mayor's Court
Total General Government

Total 2905 - Mayor's Court Computer Fund far Clerk

3401 - Note Retirement

Debt Service
Debt Service
Debt Service

Total Debt Service
Total Debt Service

Total 3401 - Note Retirement

4901 - Permanent Improvement Levy - All

Leisure Time Activities
Recreation
Supplies and Materials
Total Recreation
Swimming Pool
Supplies and Materials
Total Swimming Pool

Total Leisure Time Activities
General Govemment
Property Tax Collection Fees
Contractual Services
Total Property Tax Collection Fees

Total General Government
Capital Outlay
Capital Outlay
Report reflects selected information.

Appropriation Summary UAN v2021.3
September 2021
Reserved for Month
Encumbrance 12/31 Final Total To Date Year to Date Current Reserve Unencumbered YTD %

Less Adij ati iati i i for Balance Expenditures
$0.00 $67,000.00 $67,000.00 $3.429.13 $64,839.02 $2,160.98 $0.00
$0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $682.56 $0.00 $317.44 68.256%
$0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $682.56 $0.00 $317.44
$0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $682.56 $0.00 $317.44
$0.00 $68,000.00 $68,000.00 $3,429.13 $65,521.58 $2,160.98 $317.44
$0.00 $253,000.00 $253,000.00 $0.00 $252,919.75 $0.00 $80.25 99.968%
$0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $473.16 $4,526.84 $0.00 9.463%
$0.00 $10,718.75 $10,718.75 $0.00 $3,761.25 $6,957.50 $0.00 35.090%
$0.00 $4,287.51 $4,287.51 $267.67 $2,784.61 $1,502.80 $0.00 64.947%
$0.00 $17,612.68 $17,612.68 $221.84 $6,962.37 $10,650.31 $0.00 39.530%
$0.00 $290,618.94 $290,618.94 $489.51 $266,901.14 $23,637.55 $80.25
$0.00 $290,618.94 $290,618.94 $489.51 $268,901.14 $23,637.55 $80.25
$0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $4,298.72 $0.00 $701.28 85.974%
$0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $4,298.72 $0.00 $701.28
$0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $4,208.72 $0.00 $701.28
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $295,618.94 $295,618.94 $489.51 $271,199.86 $23,637.55 $781.53
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $4,150.48 $0.00 $849.52 83.010%
$0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $4,150.48 $0.00 $849.52
$0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $4,150.48 $0.00 $849.52

Page 4 of 5



Capital Qutlay
Total Capital Qutlay
Total Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Debt Service
Debt Service

Total Debt Service

Total Debt Service
Other Financing Uses
Transfers - Out

Total Other Financing Uses

Total 4901 - Permanent Improvement Levy - All

4902 - Permanent Improvement Levy - Limited

Security of Persons and Property
Street Lighting
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Total Street Lighting

Total Security of Persons and Property
Transportation
Street Maintenance and Repair
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Total Street Maintenance and Repair
Storm Sewers and Drains
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Total Storm Sewers and Drains
Sidewalks
Contractual Services
Supplies and Materials
Total Sidewalks

Total Transportation
General Govemnment
Property Tax Collection Fees
Contractual Services
Total Property Tax Collection Fees
Total General Government
Capital Outlay
Capital Outlay
Capital Qutlay
Total Capital Qutlay
Total Capital Outlay
Other Financing Uses
Transfers - Out
Total Other Financing Uses

Total 4902 - Permanent Improvement Levy - Limited

9901 - Mayor's Court

Fiduciary Distributions
Distributions to Other Govemments
Other

Total Distributions to Other Govemments
Total Fiduciary Distributions
Total 9901 - Mayor's Court

Report Totals:

Report reflects selected information.

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY 10/4/2021 10:59:05 AM
Appropriation Summary UAN v2021.3
September 2021
Reserved for Month
Encumbrance 12/31 Final Total To Date Year to Date Current Reserve Unencumbered YTD %
Less Adjl pp! iati PP iati i i for Balance Expenditures
$0.00 $582,000.00 $582,000.00 $6,592.00 $458,395.21 $123,604.79 $0.00 78.762%
$0.00 $582,000.00 $582,000.00 $6,592.00 $458,395.21 $123,604.79 $0.00
$0.00 $582,000.00 $582,000.00 $6,592.00 $458,395.21 $123,604.79 $0.00
$0.00 $150,500.00 $150,500.00 $0.00 $100,253.64 $50,246.36 $0.00 66.614%
$0.00 $150,500.00 $150,500.00 $0.00 $100,253.64 $50,246.36 $0.00
$0.00 $150,500.00 $150,500.00 $0.00 $100,253.64 $50,246.36 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $737,500.00 $737,500.00 $6,592.00 $562,799.33 $173,851.15 $849.52
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.000%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $5,953,023.20 $5,953,023.20 $344,540.59 $4,483,765.06 $752,644.75 $841,613.39

Page 5 of 5



Mariemont Resident’s Fire/lEMS Committee Recommendations to Village Council
Submitted 10/8/2021

The Mariemont Resident's Fire/EMS Committee (“Committee”) accepts and supports the
conclusions of the Kramer report. The Committee recommends that the Council accept the
conclusions of the Kramer report.

The Committee strongly recommends that now — and in the future — any action by the Council to
change the current operating model of the Mariemont Fire Department that involves an
alternative service delivery be approved by a vote by the residents of Mariemont. Alternative
service delivery shall be taken to mean contracting for shared Fire and EMS services with
another agency that changes the local control and self-operation of the Mariemont Fire/EMS
Department. It shall not preclude Mariemont from contracting for exchange of services in which
the Mariemont Fire/EMS Department is the lead agency. The Committee recommends that the
financial soundness and operational stability of the contracting entity be considered as an
essential qualification of any potential partner agency.

The Committee recommends that an annual report on the performance and financial condition
of the Fire/EMS Department be produced and made publicly available to the residents of
Mariemont. The Committee also recommends that the Council monitor any disruption or warning
signs of instability in the current Fire/EMS department staffing or operating model and that
information be included in the annual report.

The Committee thanks Kramer and Associates for their analysis and findings and Mayor Brown
and the Village Council of Mariemont for providing the opportunity to provide resident input and
recommendations regarding the Mariemont Fire/EMS Department.

The Committee wishes to express its sincere respect and gratitude for the service, skills and
dedication of Chief Hines, Assistant Chief Copeland, the Lieutenants, Firefighters, Paramedics
and EMTs of the Mariemont Fire/EMS Department.

We appreciate the opportunity to serve our community and respectfully request that our
recommendations be accepted by the Council.

Steering Committee Members Committee Members
Matt Ayer Kim Beach

Tom Boecher Karen Fallon

Bill Herkamp Ken Hake

Steve Lewis Bill Lichter

Katie Mace Steve Spooner
Tracie Wichman Ken White

Dennis Wolter Tim Wiley



VOUCHERS FOR THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, OCTOBER 11, 2021

DEPARTMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST
Administration Ford Management Group UAN Training, Payroll Set-up, Budget Rough Draft 1,300.00
Administration William Brown Mayor's Car Allowance Oct2021 41.66
Administration William Brown Reimbursement for Marriage Officiating Fee 75.00
All IntrustIT Microsoft Office365 & Azure Plan Monthly Charges 498.50
All Reliance Standard Life Insurance Monthly Premium October 2021 46.36

. Soc. Sec. $1974.17, Medi. $1322.41, and Gross Payroll
All Village Payroll Account $91200.04 for Period Ending 10/2/2021 94,496.62
Building XPEX Plan Reviews for Sept2021 3,725.00
Fire Ace Hardware Misc. Parts/Supplies/Materials 151.95
Fire Board of County Commissioners Dispatch Fees 233.75
Fire Fleet Services/Wexbank Fuel for Village Vehicles Sept2021 514.59
Mayor's Court Richard Gibson Magistrate Fees for Sept. 2021 500.00
Miscellaneous Duke Energy Gas & Electric Monthly Charges 6,819.36
Miscellaneous Edward McTigue Solicitor Services for September 2021 1,790.00
Miscellaneous Greater Cincinnati Water Works Water & Sewer Service Monthly Charges 5,235.25
Miscellaneous PNC Bank Monthly Credit Card Charges 1,363.19
Municipal Ace Hardware Misc. Parts/Supplies/Materials 18.99
Municipal Bramble Mower Parts/Repairs for Municipal Mower 368.05
Municipal CBTS Monthly Phone System Maintenance Charges 80.75
Municipal Grainger Part to Repair Entry Lock on Police Door 80.16
Municipal Jani-King of Cincinnati Janitorial Services for October 2021 500.00
Municipal Sam's Club Ceiling Panels and Paint 26.64
Municipal Schindler Elevator Corporation Warranty Agreement Monthly Charges 83.51
Municipal William Brown Reimbursement for Table Cloths for Village Potluck 19.99
Paramedics Board of County Commissioners Dispatch Fees 233.75
Paramedics Fleet Services/Wexbank Fuel for Village Vehicles Sept2021 514.58
Paramedics Verizon Machine to Machine Activity (Ambulance to Hospital) 18.08
Police Ace Hardware Misc. Parts/Supplies/Materials 3.39
Police Board of County Commissioners Dispatch Fees 1,027.50
Police CBTS Wireless Access Point for PD Cameras Monthly Charge 60.36
Police Fleet Services/Wexbank Fuel for Village Vehicles Sept2021 1,866.81
Police Hamilton County Coroner Lab Fees 400.00
Police Sirchie Field Test Kits for Drugs 56.70
Police Tire Discounters Oil Change 47.94
Police TransUnion Data Subscription Monthly Charges 75.00
Police Vance Outdoors Ammunition 788.60
Police ikl il Reimbursement for Mileage & Meals for Mayor's Court 92.88
Conference Sept. 22-24
Police Watch Guard Video Annual Payment In-Car Camera Systems (5-Year Agreement; 6.592.00
Perm Imp)
Service Ace Hardware Misc. Parts/Supplies/Materials 78.24
Service Affordable Hose & Fittings Hydraulic Hose for F450 (Emergency) 307.80
Service Best One Tire & Service Tires on Kubota 933.50
Service Board of County Commissioners Radio Service for 5 Non-Public Safety Radios 130.00
Service Cincinnati Bell Phone Service Monthly Charges 100.52
Service Fleet Services/Wexbank Fuel for Village Vehicles Sept2021 950.61
Service H. Hafner & Sons Street Sweeping 80.00
Service Kleem, Inc. Red/White/Green Aerosol Marking Paint 474.00
Service KOI Auto Parts Auto Parts & Supplies 1,042.79
Service Old Dominion Brush Replacement Parts for Vacuum Trucks/Sweeper 722.33
Service SiteOne Landscape Supply 8 Cherry Yoshino Trees for Old Town 1,710.00
Service Southeastern Equipment Company Replace Sliding Windows/Latches/Hardware on Backhoe 2,707.01
Service Valley Asphalt Asphalt Hot Patch 125.60
TOTAL 139,109.31




TO: Village Council and Mayor Brown

FROM: Finance Committee, Rob Bartlett - Chair
RE: Mariemont Village Administrator
DATE: October 7, 2021

s sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok stk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk sk sk skosk sk ok sk stk stk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk sk stk stk sk kol sk skokoskokok sk kok skokok sk skokoksk ok kekok sk k ok ok

The Finance Committee met on Thursday, October 7, 2021 at 3:00 pm to discuss the role of Village
Administrator for Mariemont. Present at the meeting were Finance Committee members Rob Bartlett, Kelly
Rankin and Joe Stelzer.

The Finance Committee previously submitted a recommendation in April, 2021 that was approved by
Council to start a search for a potential Village Administrator. After reviewing 14 resumes, conducting interviews
with 7 candidates, and then conducting a second round of interviews with 3 candidates, the results were shared at
the September 13, 2021 council meeting in Executive Session. It was agreed in that Executive Session meeting
that there was a candidate who it appeared could meet our needs as Village Administrator. It was also agreed we
would investigate if we should hire someone else in a contractor capacity in the area of economic development to
compliment the Village Administrator role.

The next steps that were agreed in that Executive Sessions were: 1) council would begin the process of
approving an ordinance officially creating the Village Administrator role. 2) Randy York would work with the
lead candidate for Village Administrator to see if we could structure an agreement that would be satisfactory to
both parties in terms of responsibilities and pay. 3) meet with Ken Geis to see if he could help the Village with
economic development, and if so, how an arrangement might be structured. No official offer would be extended to
anyone until both the ordinance had been passed and it was agreed how the Village Administrator role and the
economic development role would work together, and also how the pay for both roles would be structured.

Unfortunately, after the September 13 council meeting, when the lead candidate for the Village
Administrator was approached for further discussions, he informed us that because it had taken us so long to
complete the process, he had already taken another interim role that would go through the end of 2022. The good
news, though, is we have proven that there are candidates available that can meet our needs.

As such, the Finance Committee is recommending we complete the three steps that were agreed to in the
Executive Session meeting on September 13, 2021. Specifically: 1) creation of the Village Administrator role via
ordinance, so we can act more quickly once we find another candidate who meets our needs. 2) re-initiate the
search for a Village Administrator, and 3) began a search for a person or company that can help us with economic
development, including developing an RFP and posting it. To ensure that the roles of Village Administrator and
economic development mesh well together, the Finance Committee is recommending that one group lead both
efforts. That group would consist of Randy York, Kelly Rankin, Bill Brown and Rob Bartlett.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rob Bartlett, Chairman

Kelly Rankin, Vice-Chairman

Joe Stelzer, Member



TO: Village Council and Mayor Brown

FROM: Finance Committee, Rob Bartlett - Chair
RE: Village Contract for Electricity
DATE: October 7, 2021

sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk stk sk sk sk sk skt stk sk stk sk stk sk skosk stk sk skl sk skosk sk kol skok ook skok sk kok skokokosk skokskokokskkok sk okok sk ok ok k

The Finance Committee met on Thursday, October 7, 2021 at 3:00 pm to discuss the Village’s contract to
provide electricity for all village owned properties and streetlights. To be clear, this does not involve any residents
or businesses in the Village. Present at the meeting were Finance Committee members Rob Bartlett, Kelly Rankin
and Joe Stelzer, Assistant Administrator Allison Uhrig and Mayor Bill Brown.

The Village’s contract with Muirfield Energy expires on November 30, 2021. The Village has been
approached by several aggregators who would like to bid for our business. As part of the process, the Finance
Committee has learned that due to energy price volatility, many of the bids will only be good for 24 to 48 hours.

The Finance Committee will be collecting bids from at least two different aggregators. Each aggregator
represents 5-10 energy providers. One of the aggregators will be our current provider and one will be the same
aggregator that The Center for Local Government (CLG) uses, as eventually we would like to join up with the 15
other municipalities that are using CLG’s aggregator to get the benefit of leveraging our combined scale (estimated
to be a savings of 5% to 15%). The earliest we could join the CLG energy contract is when it expires in May,
2023, 17 months after Mariemont’s contract expires. The Finance Committee will ask for prices over 12 months,
17 months, 24 months, 36 months and 48 months.

The current contract rate (which was for 36 months) is $0.0443/kilowatt hour. Given our past 12 month
usage, that equates to $20,035 in spending for one year. Initial bids have ranged from $0.05911/kWh over 12
months to $0.04951/kWh over 48 months. So costs are going up by 5% to 33% and projections are they will
continue to climb over the short term for a multitude of reasons. Fortunately, the total spending involved is not
significant. And because of the volatility of energy prices, we have also been advised that we need to ask for bids
to all arrive on the same day to ensure we are making an apples to apples comparison.

In order to act on any bids and lock in the price, the Finance Committee is requesting that Council approve
the Finance Committee and the Mayor together to act on its behalf in approving a new contract for electricity, and
not require the full vote of council. The Mayor will sign the contract for the Village. The Finance Committee has
checked with the Village Solicitor, and it is possible for council to delegate its responsibility for approving
contracts, particularly in situations like these when the turnaround time between receiving the bid and having to act
on the bid is so tight. Also, if the bid were to exceed $0.062/kWh (a 40% increase), then the Finance Committee
would recommend that the decision revert back to the full council.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rob Bartlett, Chairman

Kelly Rankin, Vice-Chairman

Joe Stelzer, Member



TO: Village Council and Mayor Brown

FROM: Finance Committee, Rob Bartlett - Chair
RE: Village Financial Reporting
DATE: October 7, 2021

sk sk sk sk s sk ok ok sk ok sk sk ok ok s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk sk sk stk sk stk sk stk stk sk sk stk stk stk sk stk sk sk stk skosk sk stk stk stk sk skok ok sketok ok skokoskok skok kb ok

The Finance Committee met on Thursday, October 7, 2021 at 3:00 pm to discuss the Village’s financial
reporting. Present at the meeting were Finance Committee members Rob Bartlett, Kelly Rankin and Joe Stelzer.

It has been discussed many times that the Village needs to improve its financial reporting, and in
particular communicating its financial position to the residents. Section 31.022 of Mariemont’s Code of
Ordinances (MCO) states: The Mayor shall communicate to the legislative authority from time o time a statement
of the finances of the municipality, and other information relating thereto, and the general condition of the affairs
of the municipality as he or she deems proper, or as is required by the legislative authority.

The Finance Committee is proposing we start following the MCO on this. Specifically, the Finance
Committee is proposing that the Mayor publish two financial reports each year: 1) one within two weeks of the
closing of the books for the fiscal year. This would report on the fiscal year just completed, as well as the budgets
for the upcoming year, and 2) at the second council meeting in July to provide an update on the current year from a
revenue and expense standpoint. Both reports should include the following:

How each Fund is doing or did relative to its original revenue budget and original expense budget.
Within the General Fund, how each department is doing or did relative to its expense budget only.
All budgets should reference the budget numbers that were set in January at the beginning of the year.
The report should also include two additional sections:
a. An update on what actions have taken place since the last report on economic development
within the Village
b. An update on what actions have taken place since the last report on obtaining grants for the
Village.

LN

The reports will be presented to Council, and Council will then ask for any clarifications or any additional
data. Once the reports have been accepted by Council, they will be made available on the Village website for
residents. Creating these reports will go into effect in January, 2022.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rob Bartlett, Chairman

Kelly Rankin, Vice-Chairman

Joe Stelzer, Member



Stormwater Pollution an

Tips for stormwater management on yourpmpen‘y

DID YOU KNOW:

®Yard debris, including leaves and other organic plant material like shrubbery frimmings and grass
clippings. are a mgmﬁccm‘ source of stormwater pollution. This debris can clog culverts, storm

drains, and pipes, caUsmg flooding.
2#Debris can carry fertilizers and pesticides from your yard and deposit them in streams and ponds.
=Piles of leaves and grass clippings will overload a stream’s ability to process leaf litter, causing
nutrient pollution cnd oxygen depletion.

Itis eczsy {o do your part to protect our sireams dand the
drainage systems leading o our walerways:

or drainage channels where they can blow or wash
into creeks. Use designated leaf collection bags for
curbside leaf recycling.

1 Do not pile leaves or other yard waste near sireams

grass clippings off your
property into sireets,
streams, ponds, or
drainage swales.

2 Do not blow leaves or

nuirients on your lawn. Use a
mulching lawnmower 1o recycle
remaining leaves into your lawn
in the falil

3 Recycle grass clippings and their |

with yard waste. Select a location removed

1 Compost leaves and grass clippings along
from streams, ponds, and wetlands.

250 William Howard Taft, 2nd Floor Writing Credit: www.crcwatersheds.org
(‘ HAM'LTON COUNTY Hlustration: University of Wisconsin-Extension

Pual_lc HEA'J'H Cincinnati, OH 45219

www.HCPH.org



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21

TO REAPPOINT LOUISE SCHOMBURG AS A MEMBER OF THE PARKS ADVISORY
BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 AND 2023

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Louise Schomburg to the Parks Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Louise Schomburg wishes to contribute her time and energies in this
capacity to the betterment of the Village.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Louise Schomburg to
the Parks Advisory Board for the calendar years of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no nmewspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Strests; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road mside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021.

%

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -21
TO REAPPOINT MARCIA DUVAL AS A MEMBER OF THE PARKS ADVISORY
BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 AND 2023
WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village

of Mariemont to reappoint Marcia Duval to the Parks Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Marcia Duval wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE fT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Marcia Duval to the
Parks Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in. said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencmg on the 12th day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer #



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -21

TO REAPPOINT JOAN VAGO AS A MEMBER OF THE PARKS ADVISORY BOARD
FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 AND 2023

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that  would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Joan Vago to the Parks Advisory Board; and

_ WHEREAS, Joan Vago wishes to contribute her time and energies n this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESGLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Joan Vago to the
Parks Advisory Board for the calendar years of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthomy J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby

certify that there is nO DEWSPaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by postmng true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, mtersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a

period of fifteen days commencing on the 12 day of October 2021.

£
Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -21

TO REAPPOINT ERIC MARSLAND AS A MEMBER OF THE PARKS
ADVISORY BOARD FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Eric Marsland to the Parks Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Eric Marsland wishes to contribute his time and energies i this
capacity to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION L That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Eric
Marsland to the Parks Advisory Board for calendar year 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do
hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication
of the foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the
most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side
of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Mumnicipal
Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection
of Rembold and Miamni Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town
Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days

commencing on the 12™ day of October 2021. 7

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21

TO REAPPOINT BRIAN KELLY AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION FOR
THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 AND 2023

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that 1t would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Brian Kelly to the Pool Commission; and

WHEREAS, Brian Kelly wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village. v

—

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Brian Kelly to the
Pool Commission for the calendar years of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio,
do hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed m said municipality and that publication of
the foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Qak Streets; each fora -
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12® day of October 2021. P

Axnthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21

TO REAPPOINT KAREN BERKICH AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION
FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 AND 2023

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Karen Berkich to the Pool Commission; and

WHEREAS, Karen Berkich wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY FLECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Karen Berkich to the
Pool Commission for the calendar years of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Qak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 11% day of October 2021. Iy

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21

TO REAPPOINT TOM GILMORE AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION FOR
THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 AND 2023

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Tom Gilmore to the Pool Commission; and

WHEREAS, Tom Gilmore wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Villege.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confums the Mayor’s reappointment of Tom Gilmore to the
Pool Commission for the calendar year of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11,2021

.
William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

e
Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution Was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in gaid corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Strests; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and O2k Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12t day of October 2021. e

/
Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -21

TO REAPPOINT LORNE HLAD AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION FOR
THE CALENDAR YEARS 2022 AND 2023

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best mterest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Lorne Hlad to the Pool Commission; and

. WHEREAS, Lorme Hlad wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village™ )

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
. MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Lorne Hlad to the
Pool Commission for the calendar years 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed mn said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast comer of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;

the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, mtersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021.

Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Oﬁi&er



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21
TO REAPPOINT MIKE KINTNER AS A MEMBER OF THE ARCHITECTURAL
REVIEW BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 & 2023
WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the

Village of Mariemont to reappoint Mike Kintner to the Architectural Review Board.

WHEREAS, Mike Kintner wishes to contribute his time and energies m this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Mike Kintner to the
Architectural Review Board for the calendar years of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miarmi
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021. p

Anthony J. Borgerding Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -21

TO REAPPOINT BRAD LOCKHART AS A MEMBER
OF THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF
2022 & 2023

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village of Mariemont to
reappoint Brad Lockhart to the Architectural Review Board and,

WHEREAS, Brad Lockhart wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the betterment of
the Village. e -

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL
OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO-THIRDS
OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:
SECTION I That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Brad Lockhart to the Architectural
Review Board for the calendar years of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is
no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by
posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporations as determined by the council, as

follows: at the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of ’

Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal
Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the
northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen
days commencing on the 12th day of October 2021.

I
Anthony J. Borgerding Fiscal Officer




VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTIONNO.R-  -21

TO REAPPOINT ANDREW SEEGER AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Andrew Seeger to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board.

 WHEREAS, Andrew Seeger wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappomntment of Andrew Seeger to
the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is mo newspaper primted in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12%® day of October 2021. &

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- 21

TO REAPPOINT STEVE SPOONER AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Steve Spooner to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory. :

_ WHEREAS, Steve Spooner wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Vitage. ~

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Steve Spooner to the
South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is mo newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public -
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12th day of October 2021. p

: )

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -21

TO REAPPOINT MARK GLASSMEYER AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Mark Glassmeyer to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board.

- WHEREAS, Mark Glassmeyer wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity
to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF

MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTIONI. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Mark Glassmeyer to
the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

“Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed n said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; f,ach for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12th day of October 2021. 4

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -21

TO REAPPOINT JASON BROWNKNIGHT AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80
TRAILS, GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR
OF 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Jason Brownknight to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park -
Advisory Board.

WHEREAS, Jason Brownknight wishes to contribute his time and energies i this
capacity to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Jason Brownknight
to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is mo nmewspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thersof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021.

5oy

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -21

TO REAPPOINT JOHN FAKES AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint John Fakes to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory
Board.

- WHEREAS, John Fakes wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of John Fakes to the
South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no nmewspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Qak Streets; each fora .
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021. 5

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -21

TO REAPPOINT JON MORGAN AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best nterest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Jon Morgan to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board.

WHEREAS, Jon Morgan wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Jon Morgan to the
South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no nmewspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021. s

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTIONNO.R- -21

TO REAPPOINT MARCY LEWIS AS A VOTING MEMBER OF THE TREE
ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Marcy Lewis to the Tree Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Marcy Lewis wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Marcy Lewis to the
Tree Advisory Board for the calendar year 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
- foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each fora
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer 5



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTIONNO.R-  -21

TO REAPPOINT MARY BETH YORK AS A VOTING MEMBER OF THE TREE
ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Mary Beth York to the Tree Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Mary Beth York wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity
1o the betterment of the Village.

——
——

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Mary Beth York to
the Tree Advisory Board for the calendar year 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, TFiscal Officer of the Village of Maremont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is Do NEWSpPaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east <ide of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestout Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the imtersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the 0ld Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officef



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -21

TO REAPPOINT MARIANNE PRUE AS A NON-VOTING MEMBER OF THE TREE
ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Marianne Prue to the Tree Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Mariarme Prue wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE iT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Marianne Prue to the
Tree Advisory Board for the calendar year 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by postmg true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road mside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, mtersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021.

"
Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer s



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- 21

TO REAPPOINT JOHN BENTLEY AS A NON-VOTING MEMBER OF THE TREE
ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, Council 1 of the opinion that it would be i the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont t0 reappoint John Bentley to the Tree Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, John Bentley wishes o contribute his time and energies in this capacity o
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THE@FO}EE, BE iT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of John Bentley to the
Tree Advisory Board for the calendar year 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

S
William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

e
Anthony J. Borgerding, TFiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution Was duly made by posting frue copies thereof at five of the most public
places In gaid corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, oo the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestout Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast cormner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for 2
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12 day of October 2021.

-
Anthony J. Borgerding, Tiscal Officef #



VILLAGE OF MARTEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21

TO REAPPOINT MARTIN KOEPKE AS A NON-VOTING MEMBER OF THE TREE
ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE, CALENDAR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Martin Koepke to the Tree Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Martin Koepke wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity 0
the betterment of the Village.
=
NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Martin Koepke to the
Tree Advisory Board for the calendar year 2022.

Passed: October 11, 2021

e
William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

-
Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no DEWSpaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, oo the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12 day of October 2021.

I
Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0- -21

TO REAPPOINT ANTHONY BORGERDING AS VILLAGE FISCAL
OFFICER FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 2022 AND 2023

WHEREAS, Ohio Revised Code Section 733.262 allows for the
appointment of a Village Fiscal Officer to handle the combined duties of the elected
office of Village Clerk and Village Treasurer, and

WHEREAS, Council for the Village of Mariemont, by Ordinance No. O-
4-14, approved the creation of a Village Fiscal Officer position; and

WHEREAS, Anthony Borgerding wishes to continue n this capacity for
the betterment of the-Village and the Mayor recommends to Council that Anthony
Borgerding be reappointed Village Fiscal Officer; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE
OF OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of
Anthony Borgerding as Village Fiscal Officer, effective for the calendar years of
2022 and 2023 pursuant to Section 31.30 of the Codified Ordinances of the Village
of Mariemont. He shall be paid at the rate of $6,180.00 per year as established by
Ordinance.

SECTION II. That Anthony Borgerding, along with the Mayor and the
consent of Council, shall hire a Fiscal Administrative Assistant to assist him with
the duties of Village Fiscal Officer. Said Fiscal Administrative Assistant position
shall be paid at the rate of §3,605 per year as established by Ordinance.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of Council of the Village of
Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in said
municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by
posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as
determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint
Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple
and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal
Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road
inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, ntersection of
Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 128
day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I g



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0- -21

TO REAPPOINT ELISSA WENDLER AS VILLAGE FISCAL
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS
2022 AND 2023; TO SET COMPENSATION

WHERFEAS, Council for the Village of Mariemont, by Ordinance
No.0-4-14, approved the creation of a Fiscal Administrative Assistant
position; and

WHEREAS, Elissa Wendler is well qualified to fulfill the duties
and responsibilities. of the position of Fiscal Administrative Assistant, and
the Mayor recommends to Council that Elissa Wendler be reappointed
Fiscal Administrative Assistant; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT,
STATE OF OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING:

SECTION L That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of
Flissa Wendler as Fiscal Administrative Assistant, for the calendar years of
2020 and 2021, pursuant to Section 31.30 of the Codified Ordinances of the
Village of Mariemont. She shall be paid at the rate of $3605.00 per year as
established by this Ordinance.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of
Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in
said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly
made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said
corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse,
Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side
of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the
Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast
comer of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the O1d Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and
Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 12%
day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

iy



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. O- -21

TO CONFIRM THE REAPPOINTMENT OF ELISSA WENDLER AS PART-TIME IT ADMINISTRATOR
FOR CALANDER YEARS 2022 AND 2023

WHEREAS, Council desires and sees the need for a Part-Time |T Administrator for the Village of
Mariemont and to set forth the hourly compensation rate for the Part-Time IT Administrator.

WHEREAS, Counﬂbelievas Elissa Wendler is well qualified to fulfill the duties of this position.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the reappointment of Elissa Wendler as the Part-Time IT Administrator for
the Village for the calendar years 2022 and 2023, and that she shall serve at the will of Council. She shall be
paid $41.20 per hour, effective with the May 2019 payroll and shall be payable in monthly payments.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

|, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is
no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by
posting true copies thereaf at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Coundil,

s follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of
Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and
Crystal Springs Road; the northeast comner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the
enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; eachfora
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12t day of October 2021.

i

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. O- -21

ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 0-19-21 OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES
AND TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Council for the Village of Mariemont previously passed Ordinance No. 0-19-21 for the purpose
of discontinuing the use of the garbage sticker program, effective May 1, 2021; and

WHEREAS, when that ordinance was enacted, it failed to include a final date that refunds would be issued to
residents for those stickers upon presentation to the Village Office; and

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of Village Council that there should be a final date for which refunds will
be made.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF
OHIQ, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That Ordinance No. 0-19-21 is hereby amended to the extent that refunds for any garbage stickers that
any residents may have will not be given out past the 11™ day of October 2021.

SECTION Il. In all other respects, Ordinance No. 0-19-21 shall remain in full force and effect.
SECTION IlI. That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency for the immediate preservation of the public
peace, health and safety and should go into immediate effect upon passage. The reason for the emergency is that

Village Council, for budgeting and accounting purposes, needs to have a final date during which payment for stickers
would be refunded.

Passed: October 11, 2021.

William Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no
newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true
copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple
and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of
the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center,
intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 12 day of October 2021.

Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer.



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT

ORDINANCE NO. O- -21

AN ORDINANCE CREATING POSITION OF VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

WHEREAS, §31.076 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinance authorizes the creation of the position
of Village Administrator; and

WHEREAS, after due deliberation, Council for the Village of Mariemont has decided that it would
be in the best interest of the Village to create the position of Village Administrator in the event council
determines to hire a particular individual for that role.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT,
STATE OF OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. In accordance with §31.076 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances, that the Village of
Mariemont hereby establishes and creates the position of Village Administrator.

SECTION Il. This Ordinance shall go into effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: November 8, 2021.

William Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that
there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was
duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as
determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court
property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal
Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and
Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut
and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 9*" day of November 2021.

Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



